SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
June 28t 2021 5:30 PM
Culliton Park

Call to Order
Approval of the May 24, 2021 Minutes (pg.2)

Committee Reports

Community Safety — Safety Cameras

Economic Opportunity — Manor St and King St Mulching and Volunteerism
Housing

Parks and Public Realm

Directors Report (pg.9)
a. SoWe Community Survey
b. Funding Proposals/announcements

Next Meeting: August 23, 2021 5:30 PM, Location TBD

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 9



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Draft Minutes
May 24, 2021 5:30 PM
Zoom

Attendees: Peter Barber, Rachel Eck-Campbell, Dick Hecker, Ole Hongvanthong, Carole
Kirchner, Marie Linares, Willonda McCloud, Mustafa Nurr, Christina Ortega, Emerson
Sampaio, Jeff Tischer Jordan and Shelby Wormley,

Staff: Christina DiCola, Shelby Nauman, Alex Otthofer, Mike Osango, Jake Thorsen
Guests: Fern Dannis, Chris Ballentine

1. Call to Order
Willonda McCloud called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM

2. Approval of April 26, 2021 Minutes
Jeff Tischer made a motion to approve the April 26, 2021 meeting minutes. Jordan Wormley
seconded the motion. The motion passed.

3. Presentation from Partners:
a. Willow Valley: Southern Market and Mosaic
Chris Ballentine, Community Relations Manager at Willow Valley, presented on Willow Valley’s
Southern Market and Mosaic development. Chris invited the group to take a tour of the space.

b. Strawberry St Artful Intersection
Fern Dannis and Peter Barber presented on the W. Strawberry St artful intersection. The
schedule for community engagement was presented. Goal of Artful Intersection is to calm traffic
and create a safe space for pedestrians and bicycle traffic.

4. Other Items from the Board
Jake Thorsen invited the board to attend a speaker series presented by Tenfold. Mr. Thorsen
stated that Tenfold has several staff positions open including a Housing Locator Specialist
position.

Alex Otthofer stated that Facade Improvement application open till June 15t%. OQutreach
conducted at high traffic areas, along Manor St, and corners.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 9



Willonda McCloud stated Bright Side Opportunities’ Stem Camp Application are open. Camp is
available for students entering 6-8t grade. Camp runs July 6% to August 6t.

5. Adjournment
Peter Barber made a motion to adjourn. Willonda McCloud seconded. The board adjourned at
6:30pm

Community Safety Committee

June 8th, 2021
1:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting

Minutes:

Attendees: David Aichele, Dick Hecker, Dr. Glazier, Tim Miller, Walt Legenstein, Audrey
Skilton, SGT. Dorsey Sumrall, Jake Thorsen

1. Camera Updates

Lancaster Safety Coalition has successfully installed four of the five cameras planned for
Culliton Park and the surrounding area. The cameras fully cover Culliton Park and the
entrances. The remaining camera will be installed at Fremont St. park entrance. SoWe will be
funding three of the five cameras.

SoWe has funding for additional cameras. Cameras can only be installed where fiber optic cable
networks exist which are very limited to the neighborhood. LSC is negotiating with PPL for them
to allow camera placements on their utility poles.

LSC’s capital campaign has exceeded goal and will continue to fundraise. Funds will upgrade of
all cameras and add new cameras in SoWe and throughout the city.

2. Bicycle Ambassadors at Culliton Park Report

Bicycle Ambassadors have been stationed at Culliton Park since the end of May. Dave Aichele
reported that Ambassadors successfully reported a dirt bike rider who was riding in the park.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 9



Mr. Aichele stated that there has been positive feedback from park users about the Ambassador
presence.

3. York Camera Program

Dick Hecker shared a recent WGAL news story about a free home camera program in the city of
York. Committee agreed it was worth investigating further. Mr. Hecker and Mr. Thorsen have a
meeting set up with York Police to discuss program and see if it is possible to replicate it.

4. SoWe Community Survey

Mr. Thorsen announced that SoWe will be conducting a second resident survey running August
3rd to October 2021. This will be follow-up survey from the original survey conducted in 2016. It
will gauge neighborhood perceptions and needs.

5. Crime Updates

Committee discussed recent crimes in the neighborhood including a shooting at Brandon Park.
Dr. Glazier reported that shots fired, vandalism, and overdoses are all increased from this time
last year.

6. Future Meetings

The committee agreed to continue to meet virtually for the time being. Committee is interested
in hosting meetings in person a few times a year and a schedule will be established.

Economic Opportunity Committee
June 2, 2021 9:00 AM
Zoom Meeting

Attendees: Peter Barber, JJ Gammache, Jim Gerhart, Ole Hongvanthong, Mike Osango, Jake
Thorsen, Jeremy Young

1. Mulching on Manor and King

JJ Gammache and Ole Hongvanthong will organize mulching of tree wells on W. King and Manor
st. SoWe will purchase mulch and SoWe Clean Crew will provide support.

Jeremy Young stated city has agreed to replace boulevard lights that have been damaged by
accidents.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 9



2. 759 Manor St

The Redevelopment Authority of Lancaster has agreed to the demolition of 759 Manor St. This
building is blighted and a danger to health and safety. Committee discuss the need for residential
infill development post demolition.

Jeremy Young stated that Lancaster City Alliance is now managing the CRIZ and this could be an
opportunity to add this parcel into the CRIZ to support development.

3. SoWe Community Surveying

Mr. Thorsen announced that SoWe will be conducting a second resident survey running August
3 to October 2021. This will be follow-up survey from the original survey conducted in 2016. It
will gauge neighborhood perceptions and needs

4. Future meetings
Committee agreed to continue to meet via Zoom.

5. Artful intersection
Artist Fern Dannis and Peter Barber of Two Dudes have been selected as the project artists for the
Strawberry Hill Artful Intersection. The artists will be working with the community to gather
community input on the artful intersection. The committee discussed how the improvements
could drive investment to the vacant Strawberry Hill restaurant.

6. Other items of the committee
July meeting cancelled.

Housing Committee

June 17, 2021
8:30 AM
ZOOM
Minutes:

Attendees: Michael Brenneman, Emma Hamme, Dick Hecker, Mike Osango, Luis Ortega,
Vicente Ramos, Miriam Soto, Jake Thorsen, Mark Weaver, Allyson Wells

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 9



1. Funding applications/awards

a. PHARE funds for Housing Location

Tenfold received $150,000 from PHFA’s PHARE program to support Housing Location Services
in Lancaster County, including SoWe. There is a dedicated Housing Location Specialist for the
Southside of Lancaster City.

b. Neighborhood Assistance Program for Housing Redevelopment

Tenfold applied for to the Neighborhood Assistance Program in partnership with Habitat for
Humanity to support the redevelopment of a single-family home in SoWe. Tenfold has received
$45,000 in contributions from business to support this project. Application is pending approval.

2. Housing Affordability Discussion

Discussion about affordability on house to home deals — house to home originally started to
incentivize investors into the market to create quality affordable housing and increase the home
ownership rate in the neighborhood. At this point, the neighborhood is seeing increased
investment and high sale prices. Miriam Soto presented a spreadsheet with various scenarios of
affordable home sales prices at different income levels.

Committee discussed the intent and value of deed restrictions stating that it can hinder a
homeowner’s ability to build equity through home ownership. Discuss was tabled for a future
meeting

3. SoWe Community Survey

Jake Thorsen announced the SoWe Community Survey which will launch 8/3 and run to 10/31.
This survey is a follow-up survey to the one conduced in 2016. It will gauge how the
neighborhood perceptions have changed in since SoWe’s investments.

Neighborhood Connections Committee
June 21, 2021
6:00 pm
Zoom Video Conference Meeting

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 9



Attendees: Ellen Kim, Stu Metzler, Christina Ortega, Mike Osango, Mary Jane Pena, Lori Pagan,
Jake Thorsen

1. SoWe Community Survey

Committee discussed the SoWe Community Survey, its timeline, who it will be administered and
more. Stu Metzler, Christina Ortega, and Mary Jane Pena all agreed to volunteer to help
administer the survey. More information about volunteer trainings will be sent out to the group.
Residents will have the ability to respond to surveys in person, on the phone, and online.
Sampled households will receive a post card in the mail giving them notice that they have been
selected for the survey.

2. Mini- Grants

Jake Thorsen shared the mini-grant applications with the committee. The committee approved
a mini-grant application for Rosalind Dickinson’s Porch Decorating Contest on the 600 Block of
Poplar St.

3. National Night Out

Lori Pagan stated that National Night Out will be August 3 at St. Joseph Church Parking Lot.
Ellen Kim volunteered to have bubble station and temporary tattoos. Ms. Pagan will keep the
group updated on the event and is seeking volunteers for to support the event.

Parks and Public Realm Committee

June 8th, 2021
1:30 PM
Zoom Video Conference Meeting

Minutes:
Attendees: Dan Seiwart, Jake Thorsen, Evan Young

1. Strawberry Hill Artful Intersection Update
Jake Thorsen updated the group on the Strawberry Hill Artful Intersection project. There are
several community engagement sessions scheduled for June to gather feedback and help design

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 9



the space. The city has released its second draft site plan which includes additional angled
parking along S. Mulberry St.

2. Juneteenth Event Update
SoWe and YWCA will host a Film Festival with Artist Nate Gadsden to celebrate Juneteenth at
the SoWe Pocket Park. This event will also serve to gather feedback for pocket park design and
amenities. Event is June 18t and 19t - films will start at dark.

3. Bicycle Ambassadors at Culliton
Bicycle Ambassadors have been placed at Culliton Park nearly full time to get ensure the park is
a safe place users.

4. Clean Crew Update
A second clean crew member has been hired.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 9



Directors Report:

1. SoWe Community Survey:
As part of our grant with the Regional Foundation, SoWe will conduct a large-scale community
survey in 2021. This survey will be a follow up to the one conducted in 2016 and aim to identify
neighbors’ perceptions of their community. Results to illustrate how the neighborhood has
changed over SoWe’s five-year involvement as well as identify new needs. This will be an
opportunity for SoWe to continue to tell its story and engage more residents.

Survey will kick off August 3 at National Night Out. The survey will be marketed throughout
the neighbor and directly to households who have been selected to complete the survey. SoWe
will partner with Millersville University as well as hire residents to be survey takers. Board and
Committee members are encouraged to volunteer help gather survey responses.

2. Funding Proposals/Announcements
a. PHARE funds for Housing Location

Tenfold received $150,000 from PHFA’s PHARE program to support Housing Location Services
in Lancaster County, including SoWe. There is a dedicated Housing Location Specialist for the
Southside of Lancaster City.

b. Neighborhood Assistance Program for Housing Redevelopment

Tenfold applied for to the Neighborhood Assistance Program in partnership with Habitat for
Humanity to support the redevelopment of a single-family home in SoWe. Tenfold has received
$45,000 in contributions from business to support this project. Application is pending approval.

3. Areview of Events:
We are proud to say that in person events in SoWe are back! Over the past month we have
organized and supported the following events and meetings:

e MLB Pitch, Hit, and Run Event

e Lancaster Science Factory Pop-Up Stem Workshops at Culliton Park
¢ Community Engagement Sessions for the Artful Intersection (3)

e Juneteenth Black Artist Waystation Film Festival

e Mayor’s Neighborhood Week Southwest Neighborhood Meeting

e Aim to Empower Yoga at Culliton Park

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 9



